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Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Menday, April 24, 2006 5:10 PM

To: Sori, Henry F. (PWD)

Subject: RE: Early Bird Promotion Information

Mr. Sori,

Thank you for your request. After conferring with my staff general counsel, we are of the opinion that Mosquito
Control can accept the 20 inch LCD TV/PC monitor from Clarke Mosquito Control. Assuming the television will
remain on County property at all times and is listed as part of your department’s inventory, it is not a gift that has
to be listed on the quarterly gift disclosure form.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.
Sincerely,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Sori, Henry F. (PWD)

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2006 5:32 PM
To: Mevyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Early Bird Promotion Information

My apologies; attached, please find additional information.

Henry F. Sori, Assistant Director
Miami-Dade Public Works Department
111 NW 1st Sireet, Suite 1610

Miami, FL 33128

{305) 375-1907

hfs@miamidade.gov

“Defivering Exectlonee Fyere Do’

From: Sori, Henry F. (PWD)

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2006 5:31 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Cc: Calas, Esther (PWD); Nelms, Marlon (PWD)
Subject: Eariy Bird Promotion Information

Mr. Meyers:

Good evening.

The Public Works Department’s Mosquito Control Division purchased equipment (2
mosquito sprayers and insecticide totaling $35,147) from Clarke Mosquito Control. The
contract for the purchase of said equipment was competitively bid. As indicated below,

Mosquito Control is eligible to receive a 20” LCD TV/PC monitor from the company for
purchases made in 2006; which we would use within our operation at the Division.
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I do not foresee any conflicts as long as all purchases are competitively procured.
Nonetheless, I am respectfully requesting your review and opinion.

Thank you.

Henry F. Sori, Assistant Director
Miami-Dade Public Works Department
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1610

Miami, FL 33128

(305) 375-1907

hfs@miamidade.gov

Dclivering Eveelfcunce £em jnpe”

From: Sori, Henry F. (PWD)

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2006 1:53 PM

To: Nufiez-Hervis, Gilda (PWD)

Cc: Nelms, Marlon (PWD); Alvarez, Ana (PWD)
Subject: Early Bird Promotion Information

GN:

Please obtain an e-mail address for the Ethics Commission; Mr. Robert Myers is the
Executive Director. I want to present the case below for their review. While I believe
there should be no conflict, based on the fact that the contract was competitively bid; 1
would like an opinion in case I am missing something. Also, the “gifts” will be used at
Mosquito Control.

Thank you.

Henry F. Sori, Assistant Director
Miami-Dade Public Works Department
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1610

Miami, FL 33128

{305) 375-1907

hfs@miamidade.gov

"Pefivering Exceltencc 1oy D™

From: Nelms, Marlon (PWD)

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 1:30 PM

To: Sori, Henry F. (PWD)

Subject: FW: Early Bird promotion information
Henry:

Mosquito Control is eligible to receive a 20" LCD TV/PC monitor from Clarke Mosquito Control for
purchases made in 2006.

We purchased two mosquito sprayers and insecticide from Clarke Mosquito Control for a total of
$35,147.

I'll report the gift to the ethics commission and use it at this office.

Okay to accept?
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Marion Nelms, Chief
Mosquito Control Division
Public Works Department

----- Original Message-----

From: Melissa Shuman [mailto:mshuman@ciarkemosquito.com)
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 1:12 PM

To: Nelms, Marlon (PWD)

Subject: Early Bird promotion information

Please find the attached Early Bird promotion information. Miami-Dade county has purchased a total of
$35147.00 in qualifying products.

Please choose a gift and let me know as soon as possible so we can get your gift ordered and shipped to you.

If you have any questions, please call me at 800/443-2034 ext 10.

Thanks!

Melissa Shuman

Florida Sales Assistant
Clarke Mosquito Control
800.443.2034 ext.10
www.ClarkeMosquito.com
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April 20, 2006

Contact
Inside address

Mailing address .
City, State Zip 2006 Clarke Early Bird Program

New Expanded Early Bird Program. ... ..

This year the program offers 7 order levels with an expanded choice of
awards. The Clarke Early Bird program is your opportunity to maximize your
mosquito control purchasing power. Your Early Bird order will provide you
with:

SAVINGS
Order before April 1, 2006 and lock in the lowest prices for the year. Terms
will be net 30 for any product or equipment purchased now through March 31
on the Early Bird special. Want delayed delivery? No problem.

FREE FREIGHT
No separate, confusing freight bills here. The price is the price...delivered to
your dock.

FREE AWARD
Place you order and pay within 30 days upon invoicing to earn a free award
based upon the amount of your purchase. And this year there are a total of
7 award levels, some with multiple choices, with values up to $750. (Limit 1
item per customer*.)

Earn Extra Dollars with VECTOLEX®
If you use VectoLex in your mosquito control program, or if you have
considered using VectoLex, now is the time to place your order. For every
$1.00 spent on your VectoLex purchase, you will get credit for $1.50 in
purchasing power for your free gift!

Order period: Now thru March 31, 2006

*If it is against your policy to receive a promotional item, please mention this when
placing your order.




Qualifying Products:
All Clarke mosquito control products (excluding Altosid products), equipment or
surveillance tools qualify for the Early Bird Program.

Gifts: Purchase: Gifts: Purchase:
o $500-51,999 n : $10,000-$14,999
“y *Leatherman Blast Multi-Tool *17 “ Flat LCD Display
\%' - with leather case Computer Monitor

OR
$2,000-$3,999
*Shop Vac 5 gal. 4.5 HP

*HP Officejet All in One
Hang-Up Wet/Dry Vacuum

printer, fax, scan, copy &
photo printing

OR

*Viking 1 GB USB Fiash Drive

$15,000-$29,999
*Canon ZR 300
Camcorder-Mini DV

R $4,000-$9,999

= *Mag Heavy-Duty $30,000-$49,999
E N Rechargeable Flashlight *ViewSonic 20°LCD
=m W System TVIPC Monitor, Flat
W — Panel, Picture-in-Picture
OR

$50,000 +

*Epson Power Lite LCD
Projector, 1600 ANSI
Lumens, 5.6 |bs.

4 *Motorola Rechargeable 5
' mile Two-Way Radio, 2 Pack

OR

*Clarke 4 in 1 Jacket

Water resistant outer shell,
micro fleece reversible inner
jacket in sizes § - XXXL

—ir A
*OR SIMILAR ITEM

To Order: Call 1-800-323-5727

Thank you for the confidence you have placed in Clarke Mosquito Control. We look
forward to the continuing opportunity to be of service.

Sincerely,

Salesman Name
Control Consultant

P.S. Clarke workshops are coming to an area near you soon! Look for your
invitation in the mail, or check out locations on our website at
www.clarkemosquito.com
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Quality Unlimited Products

Contact 2006 Early Bird Program

Inside address
Mailing address
City, State Zip

New Expanded Early Bird Program......

Once again, Quality Unlimited Products is pleased to offer an “Early Bird”
special to our valued customers. This year the program offers 7 order levels
with an expanded choice of awards. The Early Bird program is your
opportunity to maximize your mosquito control purchasing power. Your Early
Bird order will provide you with:

e SAVINGS
Order before April 1, 2008 and lock in the lowest prices for the year. Terms
will be net 30 for any product or equipment purchased now through March 31
on the Early Bird special. Want delayed delivery? No problem.

¢ FREE FREIGHT
No separate, confusing freight biils here. The price is the price...delivered to
your dock.

e FREE AWARD
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

¢ Earn Extra Dollars with VECTOLEX®
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

Order period: _ Now thru March 31, 2006

*If it is against your policy to receive a promotional item, please mention this when
placing your order.




Qualifying Products:

All Quality Unlimited mosquito control products (excluding Altosid products),

equipment or surveillance tools qualify for the Early Bird Program.

Gifts:

2

Purchase:

$500-$1,999

*Leatherman Blast Multi-Tool
with leather case

$2,000-$3,999
*Shop Vac 5 gal. 4.5 HP

ifts:

Purchase:
$10,000-$14,999

*17 “ Flat LCD Display
Computer Monitor

OR

*HP Officejet All in One

N
g Hang-Up Wet/Dry Vacuum printer, fax, scan, copy &
Ll P photo printing
n TV
)— o
e

"Viking 1 GB USB Flash Drive

$15,000-$29,999
*Canon ZR 300
Camcorder-Mini DV

== = $4,000-$9,999
e *Mag Heavy-Duty $30,000-$49,999
ﬁ N Rechargeable Flashlight *ViewSonic 20"LCD
W System TV/PC Monitor, Flat
- Panel, Picture-in-Picture

OR

*Motorola Rechargeable 5
mile Two-Way Radio, 2 Pack

OR

*Clarke 4 in 1 Jacket

Water resistant outer shell,
micro fleece reversible inner
jacket in sizes 8 - XXXL

$50,000 +

*Epson Power Lite LCD
Projector, 1600 ANSI
Lumens, 5.6 Ibs.

ok I'-': d
*OR SIMILAR ITEM

To Order: Call 1-501-520-4191

Thank you for the confidence you have placed in Quality Unlimited Products. We
look forward to the continuing opportunity to be of service.

Sincerely,

Joe Flowers
Control Consultant

P.S. Quality Unlimited Products/Clarke workshops are coming o an area near you
soon! Look for your invitation in the mail, or check out locations on the Clarke
website at www.clarkemosquito.com




